Bundesverwaltungsgericht
Tribunal administratif fédéral
Tribunale amministrativo federale
Tribunal administrativ federal



St. Gallen, 7 December 2018

Press Release

regarding judgment A-2992/2017 of 27 November 2018

Climate Seniors Association defeated in court

The Swiss Federal Administrative Court has dismissed the complaint by the Climate Seniors Association, ruling that the women of the association are not affected by the government's climate change mitigation measures in any particular way that goes beyond the impact on the general public.

In November 2016, the Climate Seniors Association in Switzerland – consisting of female members only – and four other women contacted the Federal Council, the Department of the Environment, Transport, Energy and Communications (DETEC), the Federal Office for the Environment and the Federal Office of Energy. They asked these administrative bodies to introduce additional measures to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, calling for new legislation and setting out further demands. The women claimed, the health of women aged over 75 years was inordinately affected by the government's climate change mitigation measures and that their demands were therefore justified. With the DETEC declining to respond to the applicants' petition in April 2017, they filed a complaint with the Federal Administrative Court (FAC).

No particular correlation

The FAC has dismissed the complaint, concluding essentially that women older than 75 are not the only section of the population affected by the impact of climate change. All human beings, animals and plants are suffering in general from the effects of climate change, although the way in which each of them is affected varies. No particular correlation was determined between the complainants and the matter in dispute compared to the general public from the perspective of administering justice. The DETEC was therefore right not to respond to the petitions filed by the complainants. Neither can any further claims be asserted under the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR).

This judgment may be appealed to the Federal Supreme Court.

Contact

Rocco R. Maglio Press secretary +41 (0)58 465 29 86 +41 (0)79 619 04 83 medien@byger.admin.ch

About the Federal Administrative Court

Located in St. Gallen, the Federal Administrative Court (FAC) was established in 2007. With its staff of 357 employees (307.65 FTE) and its 76 judges (68.2 FTE) it is the largest federal court in Switzerland. The Federal Administrative Court has jurisdiction to hear appeals against decisions rendered by Swiss federal authorities. In specific matters, the FAC may grant review on decisions rendered by cantonal authorities. Recourse actions are also reviewed by the Court. The FAC is composed of six divisions. It renders an average of 7,500 judgments every year.